STATE OF NEW MEXICO /

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

TOI\éEJ EﬁNrg:YA POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) B27-5800

May 14, 1984

Getty 0il Company
P. O. Box 3360
Casper, Wyoming 82602

Attention: D. W. Bowers, Area Superintendent

Re: Case 2927 Order No. R-2607
Surface Commingling Jicarilla
"c" lease / South Blanco Picture
Cliffs and Otero Chacra Pools

Dear Mr. Bowers:

Your application to commingle additional wells producing from the
South Blanco Picture Cliffs and Otero Chacra Pools on your Jicarilla
"Cc" lease has been reviewed. Your request is within the limits of
order No. R-2607 Rule 4. Therefore, the following wells located on
your Jicarilla "C" lease may be surface commingled.
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The subject wells shall be governed by all provisions of Division
order No. R-2607

In reference to your request for surface commingling on your

Jicarilla "B" lease, the referenced order in your application does

not have provisions for the Jicarilla np" lease. If you wish these

to be commingled administratively, please provide us with an appropriate
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